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Kuesel, J;ﬁeg -

From: Karls-Ruplinger, Jessica

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 3:40 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Cc: Zuleger, Chad

Subject: RE: SB 265

Jeff,

Although your approach makes sense, in this case, | think it’s best to just replace “certify” with “verify”. When the
amendment was discussed in the committee, there was a lot of discussion about replacing the word “certify” with
“verify” and whether there was a difference between the two words. it seemed that eventually the consensus of the
committee was that “verify” did not make a substantive change. The committee discussion led to a decision to stick
with the use of “certify” in AAL.

Jessica

Jessica Karls-Ruplinger

Senior Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council
{608} 266-2230
Jessica.Karls@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Kuesel, Jeffery

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 3:21 PM
To: Karls-Ruplinger, Jessica

Subject: RE: 5B 265

Jessica,

| think the logical way to express it would be to say that the party official shall indicate on his or her list of
nominees that he or she has contacted each of the nominees and has verified that each nominee is willing to serve. Is
this consistent with the committee’s thinking?

Jeff

From: Karls-Ruplinger, Jessica

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 3:00 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Cc: Zuleger, Chad

Subject: RE: SB 265

You can send the amendment to Chad Zuleger in Rep. Bernier’s office.

Jessica Karls-Ruplinger
Senior Staff Attorney




Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608) 266-2230
lessica.Karls@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Karls-Ruplinger, Jessica

Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2014 2:59 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Cc: Zuleger, Chad

Subject: SB 265

Jeff,

Can you prepare a simple amendment to Assembly Amendment 1 to SB 265 that replaces “certify” with “verify” on line 7
of AA1? The Assembly Committee on Campaigns and Elections introduced this verbal amendment, but decided not to
vote on it.

Jessica

Jessica Karls-Ruplinger

Senior Staff Attorney

Wisconsin Legislative Council
(608) 266-2230
Jessica.Karls@legis.wisconsin.gov
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State of Wisconsin

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
TO SENATE BILL 265

At the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:

1. Page 1, line 7: delete “certify” and substitute “verify”.

(END)
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